

**MID HUDSON ATHLETIC LEAGUE
ATHLETIC DIRECTORS WORKSHOP
Wednesday JUNE 9TH,2021 - 9:30AM
Zoom Meeting
MINUTES**

1. APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF LAST MEETING-motion by Tom Cassata, second by Jonnah O'Donnell. Motion carried
2. SECTION REPORT-MR. GREG RANSOM/ MR.JAMES OSBORNE-outdoor sectional contests will not "require" participants to wear masks.
The section is seeking a venue for the mandatory athletic directors training by the NYSPHSAA. Please contact Jim Osborne or Greg Ransom. Walkill will not be available.
NYSPSAA is conducting a "sock drive." Please contact Jim Osborne for details.
3. PRESIDENT'S REPORT- MR TOM CASSATA-motion to reappoint Steve Boucher to the Section Nine Council carried by unanimous vote.
4. REGIONAL OFFICE REPORT.- MR. CHRIS MAYO-ADs that need help with CPR and AED updates please contact Amanda York at the Regional Office.
SUMMER COACHING COURSES-Summer coaching courses will begin shortly and all information will be online. Greg Ransom will be the instructor.(more information on the Regional Website).
5. ATHLETIC COORDINATOR'S REPORT- MR. DENNIS BURKETT
Please access meeting materials
Prior to meeting on our website
 1. TENTATIVE MHAL PLAYOFF CALENDAR: VENUES AND DATES-membership discussed plans to re institute the MHAL playoffs and championships. The biggest challenge may be venues as college facilities may be unavailable.
All athletic directors have been emailed a copy of the MHAL Championship calendar with TENTATIVE DATES AND VENUES. The last updated calendar was dated 7/17/21. If you cannot locate your copy please contact Dennis.
 2. MHAL BYLAW SUGGESTED UPDATES FOR 8/1/21-All chairs are asked to review their sport by laws.
*I received no requests for change. There were some changes, such as website location updates and the required process for reporting all varsity scores.

I emailed the bylaws to each AD this summer. If you cannot locate your email please contact Dennsi.

6. Combining of Teams- Mr. Kermit Moyer-a wrestling merger was approved with host Fallsburg and Tri Valley (M&V). This is pending weight certification prior to the season.

7. Modified Report- Mr. Greg Warren-nothing at this time

8. OLD BUSINESS

9. NEW BUSINESS-Steve Boucher is serving on a statewide committee that will study and recommend new #s for our 5 classification sports. Expect new guidelines to consider in 21-22 and to be instituted 22-21.

10. MOTION TO ADJOURN-motion to adjourn by Frank Alfonso, second by Jonnah O'Donnell. Motion carried.

NEXT SECTION MEETING 6/16/21 9:30 am

NEXT MHAL MEETING 8/25/21 9:30 am

respectfully submitted,

Dennis Burkett